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Frequency Burden hour Annual Hourly cost
Submission documents rglsurgggér?tfs of Rgrsg?lrr;ie: per burden per Annual cost
P responses P response hours response
A B o] D E F G F
CoC Applications:
CoC HIC Process (this row includes the Subpopulation
Extrapolation Tool, Stratified Extrapolation Tool,
Housing Inventory Chart, and a General Extrapolation
TOOI) i 390.00 1.00 390.00 8.00 3,120.00 46.62 145,454.40
CoC PIT Process ... 390.00 1.00 390.00 8.00 3,120.00 46.62 145,454.40
CoC ApPlICAtioN ......cceevvereieirieiiiricriee e 390.00 1.00 390.00 50.00 19,500 46.62 90,090.00
CoC Priority Listing and Reallocation Forms ........... 390.00 1.00 390.00 8.00 3,120.00 46.62 145,454.40
HUD-2991—Cert of Consistency with Consolidated
Plan ..o | eeeieesee e 1.00 390.00 3.00 1,170.00 46.62 54,545.40
Subtotal CoC Application Submissions ............. 390.00 1.00 390.00 77.00 3,030.00 46.62 | 1,399,998,60
Project applications:
Renewal Project applications 7,200.00 1.00 7,200.00 0.50 3,600.00 46.62 167,832.00
New Project applications ..... 850.00 1.00 850.00 1.50 1,275.00 46.62 | 59,54450.50
CoC Planning Applications .. 390.00 1.00 390.00 1.00 390.00 46.62 18,181.80
UFA Costs Applications ...........ccoceoeiiiieiicnieiecic e, 10.00 1.00 10.00 0.50 5.00 46.62 233.10
Subtotal of Project applications Submissions (Re-
newal, New, UFA and Planning) .........c.cccccceveueene. 8,450.00 1.00 8,450.00 3.50 5,270.00 46.62 245,687.40
Overall Total CoC Consolidated Application (Total
Project applications plus CoC Applications) ......... 8,840.00 1.00 8,840.00 80.80 35,300.00 46.62 | 1,645,686.00
B. Solicitation of Public Comment INTERNATIONAL TRADE be viewed on the Commission’s
COMMISSION Electronic Document Information

This notice is soliciting comments
from members of the public and affected
parties concerning the collection of
information described in Section A on
the following:

(1) Whether the proposed collection
of information is necessary for the
proper performance of the functions of
the agency, including whether the
information will have practical utility;

(2) The accuracy of the agency’s
estimate of the burden of the proposed
collection of information;

(3) Ways to enhance the quality,
utility, and clarity of the information to
be collected; and

(4) Ways to minimize the burden of
the collection of information on those
who are to respond; including through
the use of appropriate automated
collection techniques or other forms of
information technology, e.g., permitting
electronic submission of responses.

HUD encourages interested parties to
submit comment in response to these
questions.

C. Authority

Section 3507 of the Paperwork
Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C.
Chapter 35.

Dated: March 1, 2019.

Anna P. Guido,

Department Reports Management Officer,
Office of the Chief Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2019-04340 Filed 3-8-19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4210-67-P

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Vehicle Security and
Remote Convenience Systems and
Components Thereof, DN 3370; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov,
and will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov . The
public record for this investigation may

System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of DEI
Holdings, Inc. and Directed Electronics
Canada Inc. on March 5, 2019. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain vehicle security
and remote convenience systems and
components thereof. The complaint
names as respondents: Automotive Data
Solutions, Inc. of Canada; Firstech, LL.C
of Kent, WA; and AAMP of Florida, Inc.
of Clearwater, FL. The complainant
requests that the Commission issue a
limited exclusion order and a cease and
desist order and impose a bond during
the 60-day review period pursuant to 19
U.S.C. 1337(j).

Proposed respondents, other
interested parties, and members of the
public are invited to file comments, not
to exceed five (5) pages in length,
inclusive of attachments, on any public
interest issues raised by the complaint
or § 210.8(b) filing. Comments should
address whether issuance of the relief
specifically requested by the
complainant in this investigation would
affect the public health and welfare in


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
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the United States, competitive
conditions in the United States
economy, the production of like or
directly competitive articles in the
United States, or United States
consumers.

In particular, the Commission is
interested in comments that:

(i) Explain how the articles
potentially subject to the requested
remedial orders are used in the United
States;

(ii) identify any public health, safety,
or welfare concerns in the United States
relating to the requested remedial
orders;

(iii) identify like or directly
competitive articles that complainant,
its licensees, or third parties make in the
United States which could replace the
subject articles if they were to be
excluded;

(iv) indicate whether complainant,
complainant’s licensees, and/or third
party suppliers have the capacity to
replace the volume of articles
potentially subject to the requested
exclusion order and/or a cease and
desist order within a commercially
reasonable time; and

(v) explain how the requested
remedial orders would impact United
States consumers.

Written submissions on the public
interest must be filed no later than by
close of business, eight calendar days
after the date of publication of this
notice in the Federal Register. There
will be further opportunities for
comment on the public interest after the
issuance of any final initial
determination in this investigation. Any
written submissions on other issues
should be filed no later than by close of
business nine calendar days after the
date of publication of this notice in the
Federal Register. Complainant may file
a reply to any written submission no
later than the date on which
complainant’s reply would be due
under §210.8(c)(2) of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR
210.8(c)(2)).

Persons filing written submissions
must file the original document
electronically on or before the deadlines
stated above and submit 8 true paper
copies to the Office of the Secretary by
noon the next day pursuant to § 210.4(f)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure (19 CFR 210.4(f)).
Submissions should refer to the docket
number (“Docket No. 3370) in a
prominent place on the cover page and/
or the first page. (See Handbook for
Electronic Filing Procedures, Electronic

Filing Procedures 1). Persons with
questions regarding filing should
contact the Secretary (202—205-2000).

Any person desiring to submit a
document to the Commission in
confidence must request confidential
treatment. All such requests should be
directed to the Secretary to the
Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All such requests
should be directed to the Secretary to
the Commission and must include a full
statement of the reasons why the
Commission should grant such
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents
for which confidential treatment by the
Commission is properly sought will be
treated accordingly. All information,
including confidential business
information and documents for which
confidential treatment is properly
sought, submitted to the Commission for
purposes of this Investigation may be
disclosed to and used: (i) By the
Commission, its employees and Offices,
and contract personnel (a) for
developing or maintaining the records
of this or a related proceeding, or (b) in
internal investigations, audits, reviews,
and evaluations relating to the
programs, personnel, and operations of
the Commission including under 5
U.S.C. Appendix 3; or (ii) by U.S.
government employees and contract
personnel 2, solely for cybersecurity
purposes. All nonconfidential written
submissions will be available for public
inspection at the Office of the Secretary
and on EDIS 3.

This action is taken under the
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337),
and of §§201.10 and 210.8(c) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: March 5, 2019.
Katherine Hiner,
Acting Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2019-04362 Filed 3-8—19; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

1Handbook for Electronic Filing Procedures:
https://www.usitc.gov/documents/handbook _on_
filing procedures.pdf

2 All contract personnel will sign appropriate
nondisclosure agreements.

3Electronic Document Information System
(EDIS): https://edis.usitc.gov

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

Notice of Receipt of Complaint;
Solicitation of Comments Relating to
the Public Interest

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has received a complaint
entitled Certain Bone Cements,
Components Thereof, and Products
Containing the Same, DN 3371; the
Commission is soliciting comments on
any public interest issues raised by the
complaint or complainant’s filing
pursuant to the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa
R. Barton, Secretary to the Commission,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
500 E Street SW, Washington, DC
20436, telephone (202) 205-2000. The
public version of the complaint can be
accessed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov,
and will be available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-2000.

General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at United
States International Trade Commission
(USITC) at https://www.usitc.gov. The
public record for this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
Electronic Document Information
System (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.
Hearing-impaired persons are advised
that information on this matter can be
obtained by contacting the
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202)
205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission has received a complaint
and a submission pursuant to § 210.8(b)
of the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and Procedure filed on behalf of
Haraeus Medical LLC and Heraeus
Medical GmbH on March 5, 2019. The
complaint alleges violations of section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C.
1337) in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain bone cements,
components thereof and products
containing the same. The complaint
names as respondents: Zimmer Biomet
Holdings, Inc. of Warsaw, IN; Biomet,
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